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Dear Mr Colthurst 

1 refer to the review of your Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) 
licence: which \vas received on 29 September 20 1 1 .  

i a m  to advise that in accordance with the provisions of‘ Section 90(7) of the EPA 
Acts 1092 to 201 1 ,  you are reqtiested to supply the following additional information 
so that thc Agency inay complete a comprehen,ive asscsstnent. 

e Please supply a copy of the certificate of incot.poration (including company 
I-cg i s trat i on n ii niber) for yo ti r i t i  sta I lat i o n .  

I n  the circumstances you should make immediate arrangements to have the requirecl 
information ( 1  sipned original. I IiardcoDy and 2 coDies of all files in elec.tronic 
searc.hable PDF format on CD-ROM) submitteci to the Agency \vithoitt delay. Your 
response to this rcqiiest should be directed to Noeleen Keavey Administration 
Officer, Olfice ol’Climate: Licensing Rr Resource Use. 

It should be nored that where thcre is failure to coinply \vith the above requirements 
within three weeks of this notice, the Agency may proceed with its consideration o f  
this application i n  the abscncc of the information requested. 

Yo iirs si ncerel p? 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resoitrcc Use 


